J&K FOREST DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
RAMBAN FOREST DIVISION, RAMBAN

Tel/Fax-01998-266623. Email- dforamban | zgmail.com
G.S.S.H Vara Prasad,
Senior Manager (Environment),
NHPC Limited.

No. RED/FCA/ |65 Dated: -DF04/2023

Subject:- Sawalkot HE Project (1856 MW) (online proposal No.

FP/JK/HYD/150591/2021) -regarding EDS
Sir,

On the subject cited above, it is to inform that after scrutinizing the proposal uploaded
online through PARIVESH Portal, the following deficiencies/deficit documents were
observed.

1. The area uploaded in Part-l under column B-2.1 is 185.165 ha for Ramban Forest
Division but as per KML the area of Ramban Forest Division is 125.965 ha. which
needs correction/clarification.

2. The toposheet uploaded in part-I under column C (iii) for Ramban Forest Division is
not in good condition and also not authenticated.

3. The authenticated Georeferenced map is not uploaded in Part-1 under column C (iv).

4. The total area of village falling in Ramban Forest Division does not matching with the
area uploaded for Ramban Forest Division under part-1.

5. The rehabilitation and settlement plan in Part-l under column F ii (a) is not
authenticated.

6. The information regarding FRA Certificate in Part-1 under K(i) has been shown as yes
but only communication to District Collector Ramban and District Collector Reasi has
been uploaded. The FRA Certificate issued by District Collector Ramban has not been
uploaded.

7. The reasons for not providing the non-forest land have not been mentioned in Part-I

under column L (iii).

8. The details of revenue forest (Gair Mumkin Jhad etc.,) to be mentioned in Part-I under
column L(ii). (If applicable).

9. The Catchment Area Plan in Part-1 under column M (a) is not authenticated and

approved.
10. The approval of the Catchment Area Plan is not uploaded in Part-1 under column M

(b).
11. DPR uploaded in Part-I under Additional Information Details at serial no. 1 is not

authenticated.
12. The layout plan in Part-I under Additional Information Details at serial no. 3 is not

authenticated. The area is not shown in the layout plan.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. Rajan Sin

Divisional Forest
Ramban Forest Division
» % Ramban




